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Romanos SRS A

From:  “AKTINA Productons, Inc-* <aktina@eariinknet> 2

To: “Romanos” <romanos@mikistheodorakis.gr A'X\

Sent:  Mapackeuf], 14 AmpINIoU 2006 9:23
Subject: RE: Request for an interview on AKTINA FM in New. (:‘(\)&
; 3
Dear Konstantir
K¢ na, e Npepnss

Thanks 50 much for your interest and support infour mission of preserving
our highly rated bilingual radio AKTINA FM_/As per our conversation of
today, we also look forward to receiving the Hiography special of Mr.
Theodorakis and any other specials (such as concerts) available on video for
ouw English-language AKTINA TV. We would love to receive these on BETA-SP. oo
As far as the ods are concened, we are also confacted today Legend Music \}%;Qévd
and perhaps you could also speak to them o request that they send us 10 ods
of ERHMIA. We also booked as our guest Mrs. Maria Farantour and will b
interviewing her next Monday, while we also had M. Mitsias receatly who a0
talked to us about this new work. o

50 iy
All materials should be sent to: Cl):?g S'N
AKTINA Productions, Inc g\ls‘
23-50 27¢h Street
Astoria, NY 11105 SO
USA A&
Tel: 718-545-1151 or 917-495-3617

Happy Easter and we look forward to speaking soon with Mr. Theodorakis ~ ~—>

Elena Maroulleti
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